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TI'-1741 We consider it absolutely essential. to est.ablis in 

the CASTLE Tests whether there is large cl.ose-in'tall.-out 

accompanying large-scale detonations. This kno\~ledge is 

essential both to the military utilization and the SUNSHDIB 

evaluation. The DlY Raf't data program, the cloud height 

mee.surements, and RAW.IND program vere cancelled. These 

!1.ecessary d:::.ta ccn:.~CJ_uently are r..c'I.· ln.cking for SUNSHINE 2ll 

for the evaluation of close-in rn.d.ioa.ctive fall-out·of lerg 

··detonations. Ey close in 'We mean up to several. hundred mi s 

for the CAST"".i..2 se~ies. We propose reactivation of these p 

for CASTLE. ; 

cc: 

REVIEWE~t 
NAME: ~ '--/ 
DATE: 2./qJ 'i /; 

Willard F. Libby 

Dr. Jchn C. Bug!ler, Director 
Division of Biology a.nd Medicine 
U. S. AtOl:'.ic Energy Con:n.1.ssion 
Washington, D. C. 

407555 

Ui-!CL SSIFIED 

. 
L~NL 


